26 August 2010

National Divisional Secretary
CEPU — Communications Division
PO Box 472

CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053
Attention: Mr lan Bryant

Dear Mr Bryant
Australia Post Fair Work Agreement and Principal Determination clause 10 — Fitness for Duty

I refer to our recent discussions in relation to the ahove.

| confirm that once the Australia Post Fair Work Agreement has been approved by Fair Work Australia and legally
commences, we will take the necessary steps to revoke clause 10 — Fitness for Duty, of the Principal
Determination.

Yours sincerely —
e —— .
Catherine Walsh
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